Breese, Robert

“‘_
From:- Constantine Theodossiou _
Sent: 06 May 2018 11:28

To: M&CP - Licensing

Ce: lleana Antypas

Subject: Support for Enoteca de Luca - 2 London Wall Place Licencing

Dear sir or madame,
A very quick email to register our support for the licencing of Enoteca de Luca at 2 London Wall Place.

It is my understanding that the Andrewes House Group Committee and the Barbican Association are working on
submitting an objection.

This objection DOES NOT have our support.
Kindly feel free to contact us on the subject.
Yours faithfully,

Wﬁta ntine Theodossiou & lleana Antypas

ndrewes House
Barbican





